

Jaimie Hamilton

Graphic Artist/Commercial Designer

561-667-5233

hamilton@intuitivdesigns.com

OBJECTIVE

I have a BFA in Graphic Design from Digital Media Arts College, Boca Raton, and currently run a freelance graphic/web design business. I have mucho experience with the Adobe Design Suite, including some flash and video production work. My more current projects involve social media and marketing, e-commerce and website production. I am currently working as a web designer for an automotive management company. My long term goal is to continue working to sculpt my skills and portfolio into professional work worthy of an Art Director at an advertising firm. A short term goal is to advance my position out of this office and into yours. What do you say? (No, really, I'd love to hear your feedback on any of my work, even if you don't hire me. Gracias!)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web/Graphic Designer

June 2011 - present

AMSI, Inc (DO NOT CONTACT)

I design graphics and marketing material for all the car dealerships. Other duties include landing page build out, web site build out, SEO, analytics reports, and so on.

Web/Graphic Designer

Jan 2011 - June 2011

Qinteractive

I code web sites, landing pages and email marketing pages for lead generation. I also design banners and graphics that correspond to the websites and landing pages.

Contract work through Intuitiv Designs

December 2009 - present

Madame Bridal

I work with the head of marketing to portray the Madame Bridal image to the world. I deal in advertising design, e-commerce, internet marketing, social networking, as well as dipping my toes into SEO to advertise the company's image in a positive and productive way. The programs I mainly use are Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator and Dreamweaver. I also update and maintain the Facebook and Twitter sites, and work on our many blogs through Wordpress.

Millenium Martial Arts

MMA & Olympic style Tae kwon doe

I designed a flyer to promote their new services, and revamped their logo to add a fresh, new look to their business. In the process of designing kid's and adult brochures.

Stepping Out Florida.com

The premier website for the 45+ years age group in the tri-county area. This website features all types of events: dances, networking, fundraisers, grand openings, services, etc. IT IS FREE to everyone!

Redesigned website header, and assisted in social networking through Facebook and Twitter accounts.

Box Office Attendant

April 2009 - present

Palm Beach Improv |

Entertainment Venues and Theaters

Consists of very similar tasks to reception/secretarial positions.

As a box office attendant, I issue tickets to the event paid for, handle cash, maintain cash drawer, answer multi-lined phones, assist in seating customers, and execute large amounts of one-on-one customer service.

Microsoft Office, Cash Handling, answering multi-lined phones,
Copy and print associate

July 2008 - November 2008

Staples | Lake Park, FL

Printing and Publishing

I love it, as it pertains to my career choice. I was experienced in this area before I started, so I feel comfortable in this environment.

Dog Caretaker

February 2007 - July 2007

Pet Lover Central | Boca Raton, FL

Other/Not Classified

I take care of all the dogs that come in. (Daycare, grooming and boarding dogs) I also take care of the whole place as if it were my own. It's a very team-oriented environment, therefore I love it so much, I even come in on my days off!

Receptionist

April 2006 - September 2006

Palm Beach Toyota | West Palm Beach, FL

Automotive and Parts Mfg

I loved it! I answered phones, handled money, helped customers on/off the phone, took messages, and I always had something to do. There was never a dull moment.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree, Graphic Design,

6 2006 - 12 2009

Digital Media Arts College | Boca Raton, FL

High School Diploma

8 2002 - 5 2006

Palm Beach Gardens High School | Palm Beach Gardens, FL

SCHOLASTIC ACHIEVEMENTS

Student Ambassador

Alumni of Chi Iota Chapter of Delta Epsilon Iota Honor Society

DMAC Newspaper Editor

Portfolio Scholarship 2006

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Master Suite CS5 (Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, InDesign, Flash, After Effects.) Ecommerce (Enterprise, Joomla.)
Operating Systems (MacOSX, Windows, Linux.)

REFERENCES

Ryan Turner

VP Sales and Advertising

(954) 653 9000

Professional

Bobby Marques

Director of IT Services

561-515-6457

vm@gruss.com

Professional

Roberto Rubin

Marketing & Sales, Kaplan University

561.914.0913

smartlocaladsonline@gmail.com

Professional